AIRPORTS BOARD

April 20, 2017

The electronic and print media were duly notified in Accordance with the State Freedom of Information Act

Notification: To view video of full discussion of this meeting please visit <u>http://beaufort.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view_id=2</u>

The Airports Board met on Thursday, April 20, at 1:30 p.m. at the Town of Hilton Head Council Chambers. Chairman Wallace called the meeting to order and led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ATTENDANCE

Airports Board Members: Rich Sells, Dan Ahern, Greg Viventi, Wally Wallace, Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam, Blakely Williams and Howard Ackerman (Absent: Lex Brown, Jim Buckley and Gerry Costa).

County Staff: Jon Rembold, Airports Director; Renee' Ford, Administrative Assistant; County Councilman – Steve Fober; County Councilman, Stewart Rodman Public: Judy Elder - Talbert, Bright and Ellington; Chip French – Signature Flight Support; Resident – Ron Smetek, Jim Webb

MOTION TO ACCEPT MINUTES

Motion: It was moved by Mr. Sells seconded by Ms. Esposito that the March 16, 2016 meeting minutes be approved. The vote was FOR – Rich Sells, Dan Ahern, Greg Viventi, Wally Wallace, Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam, Blakely Williams and Howard Ackerman._AGAINST – None. ABSENT – Lex Brown, Jim Buckley and Gerry Costa. <u>MOTION PASSED.</u>

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN

Chairman Wallace called for nominations for the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Airports Board.

Nomination(s): Vice-chairman Viventi nominated Mr. Sells for Chairman of the Airports Board for a one-year term, second by Mr. Ackerman. There were no further nominations. FOR –Dan Ahern, Greg Viventi, Wally Wallace, Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam, Blakely Williams and Howard Ackerman._AGAINST – None. ABSENT – Lex Brown, Jim Buckley and Gerry Costa. Mr. Sells, was elected as Chairman of the Airports Board.

Nomination(s): Mr. Sells nominated Mr. Ahern for Vice Chairman of the Airports Board. There were no further nominations. The vote was: FOR –Rich Sells, Greg Viventi, Wally Wallace, Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam, Blakely Williams and Howard Ackerman. AGAINST – None. ABSENT – Lex Brown, Jim Buckley and Gerry Costa. Mr. Ahern, was elected as Vice Chairman of the Airports Board.

PUBLIC COMMENTS – None

AIRPORT PROJECT UPDATES

LADY'S ISLAND PROJECT UPDATE

RWY07 TREE OBSTRUCTION REMOVAL - no changes from previous month; project will begin depending on contractor schedule.

PHASE I PROJECT DESIGN UNDERWAY – continue to move forward; RWY Safety Area is included in the design.

HURRICANE AFTERMATH UPDATE – Received insurance funds, applying to **NavAid** projects. Mr. Rembold continues to work with facilities management on submitting project info for FEMA.

Charts were displayed for AvGas and Jet A sales and aircraft operations.

HILTON HEAD PROJECT UPDATE

RUNWAY 03/21 EXTENSION – Mr. Rembold stated construction has begun, working around commercial airline schedule, mostly nighttime ops, anticipate daytime RWY closure up to summer months. Concrete headwall and junction box installed.

RWY 3 Extension - In the process of acquiring necessary property through communications and negotiations with the property owner. Once final design is completed, bidding will begin. This project will feature a concurrent REILs improvement project. TB&E will provide project schedule as design moves toward completion and we can project a bid date.

Charts were displayed for AvGas and Jet A sales.

ARFF TRAINING VIDEO - Mr. Rembold presented the County Channel video from March 24th, Part 139 Live Burn Drill. Kudos to Chief Yeager for coordinating with the Marines, Hilton Head Fire and Rescue, and law enforcement agencies to participate in the drill.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Mr. Rembold stated Heritage was a success; beautiful weather.

NEW BUSINESS -

Hangar Rate Increase – Mr. Rembold stated a 5% hangar rate increase will be applied to both airports. The increase will cover capital improvements and maintenance.

Motion was moved by Mr. Sells seconded by Ms. Esposito to increase hangar rental rates at Hilton Head Island Airport and Beaufort County Airport. The vote was FOR – Rich Sells, Dan Ahern, Greg Viventi, Wally Wallace, Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam, Blakely Williams and Howard Ackerman._AGAINST – None. ABSENT – Lex Brown, Jim Buckley and Gerry Costa. MOTION PASSED.

FY 2018 BUDGET DISCUSSION – Mr. Rembold met with county CFO, no major changes on budget. Will present budget to board for review and approval in May; forward to Finance committee and County Council.

Mr. Ackerman mentioned updating the Noise Abatement policy. Coordinate with flight school, Signature & Tower. Make surrounding neighbors aware of the hotline number; have an electronic copy of policy for the pilots. Mr. Ackerman will chair the committee.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Uber Operating Agreement – Mr. Rembold stated agreement has been signed and is fully executed.

Air Service Development Committee – Rich Sells stated no new development at this time.

American Airlines Contract Update – Mr. Rembold stated the contract is with American Airlines legal department. Will keep board apprised.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - None

FUTURE MEETINGS

The next Airports Board meeting will be Thursday, May 18 2017, 1:30pm, Beaufort County Government Building, County Council Chambers.

ADJOURNMENT - 2:20 PM